



October 2020

Assistant Librarian

LeEtta M. Schmidt

University of South Florida, lmschmidt@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv

Scholar Commons Citation

Schmidt, LeEtta M., "Assistant Librarian" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 38.

https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/38

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

LeEtta M. Schmidt

4202 E Fowler Ave LIB122 • Tampa, FL

Phone: (813) 974-1627 • Email: mschmidt@usf.edu

Orchid: <http://orcid.org/0000-0002-9567-9065> Scholarly Works: http://works.bepress.com/leetta_schmidt/

EDUCATION

Master of Arts, Library and Information Science, University of South Florida, 2005.

Bachelors of Arts, English Literature, University of South Florida, 2001.

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Advanced Course on Intellectual Property, Traditional Knowledge and Traditional Cultural Expressions certificate of completion, WIPO Academy Distanced Learning, 2018.

CopyrightX certificate of completion, twelve week networked course from Harvard Law School, HarvardX and the Berkman Center for Internet and Society taught by William Fisher III, 2014.

Copyright for Educators & Librarians certificate of completion with distinction, Coursera by Duke University, Emory University, and the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 2014.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017- Copyright and Intellectual Property Librarian
University of South Florida Libraries, Digital Scholarship Services

Rank: Assistant Librarian

- Provide guidance to faculty and students in copyright compliance and fair use
- Plan outreach and develop workshops to address copyright education needs on campus
- Provide assistance with library contracts, agreements, and intellectual property rights management

2015-2017 Resource Sharing and Copyright Librarian
University of South Florida Libraries, Academic Services

Rank: Assistant Librarian

- Oversee staff, system, and operations of the interlibrary loan and document delivery department
- Provide guidance to faculty and students in copyright compliance and fair use
- Created checklists for use by faculty and instructions designers to document the use of copyrighted material within the restrictions of the TEACH Act and for analyzing the use of copyrighted material within Fair Use
- Plan outreach and develop workshops to address copyright education needs on campus

2010-2015 Library Operations Manager, Interlibrary Loan and Document Delivery
University of South Florida Tampa Library, Academic Services

- Developed and managed conversion of the ILLiad database to single sign-on with CAS
- Developed an onboarding and training database of skills used in the library in conjunction with the Core Competencies Task Force
- Developed and managed conversion of Ares Reserves database to single sign-on with Shibboleth
- Managed implementation of improved course reserves service using Ares
- Lead Regional USF Circulation and ILL departments meetings and collaborations
- Provide guidance on copyright and intellectual property issues to faculty, staff, and students

2007-2010 Interlibrary Loan Supervisor

University of South Florida Tampa Library, Academic Services

- Collaborated and implemented a Purchase on Demand program in Interlibrary Loan
- Standardized Interlibrary Loan billing practices in accordance with University standards
- Redesigned Interlibrary Loan hosted web pages in conjunction with service upgrade
- Planned and integrated RAPID ILL into the Interlibrary Loan department
- Implemented Direct Request rules and profiles in ILLiad system to automate request sending
- Integrated external document delivery service, and satellite campus into Interlibrary Loan department

2003-2007 Interlibrary Loan Library Specialist

University of South Florida Tampa Library, Academic Services

- Serve as department liaison in support of a systems move from a library maintained server to a host company

2001-2003 Library Circulation Clerk

University of South Florida Tampa Library, Academic Services

- Provide security assistance and customer services to patrons of Tampa library

PUBLICATIONS

Peer-reviewed journal articles

Schmidt, L. (2019). Balancing Informed Evaluation with Efficiency: applying copyright and licensing evaluation to reserves and interlibrary loan. *Journal of Access Services*. 10(4); 151-166.
<https://doi.org/10.1080/15367967.2019.1659739>

Schmidt, L. (2019). Copyright Educational Services and Information in Academic Libraries. *Public Services Quarterly*. 15(4); 283-299. <https://doi.org/10.1080/15228959.2019.1644267>

Schmidt, L. (2018). Library VHS in Danger: Media Preservation in Academic Libraries. *Journal of Copyright in Education and Librarianship*. 3(1). <https://doi.org/10.17161/jcel.v3i1.7109>

Schmidt, L. (2018). The Invisible Employee: Success and Fragility of Automating Interlibrary Loan. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 26(3-5): 181-192.
<https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2018.1465011>

Griffin, M., **Schmidt, L.** (2017). Special Deliveries: Towards a Methodology for Generous Fulfillment of Special Collections Interlibrary Loan Requests. *Public Services Quarterly*. 13(4): 241-259.
<https://dx.doi.org/10.1080/15228959.2017.1332499>

Schmidt, L., English, M. (2015). Copyright Instruction in LIS Programs: Report of a Survey of Standards in the U.S.A. *Journal of Academic Librarianship*. 41(6): 736-743.
<http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.acalib.2015.08.004>

Schmidt, L. (2014). Interlibrary Lending in Mexican, Caribbean, Central American, and South American Libraries. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 24(5): 117-132.
<http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2015.1017072>

Schmidt, L.; Smith, D. (2014). The Florida State Libraries Resource Sharing Initiative: Did the Predictions Pan Out? *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 24(3-4): 63-76. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2014.962233>

Schmidt, L. (2013). Planned Flexibility for Course Reserves. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 23(2): 47-56. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2013.831386>

McKenzie, R.; **Schmidt, L.** (2012). Isn't Everything Online Yet? Streaming Media and Electronic Reserves. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 22(3-4): 175-180. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2012.732923>

Schmidt, L.; Smith, D. (2012). The Florida State Libraries Resource Sharing Initiative: Unity Among a Disparate Group. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve* 22(1):9-15. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2012.671151>

Shrauger, K.; Radnor, M; **Schmidt, L.** (2012). The Case for a 60-Day Interlibrary Loan Lending Period. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve* 22(1): 47-57. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2012.683519>

Schmidt, L. (2012). When the Pilot Is Over: Picking the Program and Making it Stick, Purchase on Demand at the University of South Florida. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve* 22(1):59-66. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2012.667057>

Schmidt, L. (2011). ILLiad, CAS, Shibboleth, and PHP: The Road to Single Sign-on. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery, & Electronic Reserve*. 21(3): 149-156. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2011.585280>

Non-peer-reviewed journal articles

Schmidt, L. (2018). Editorial – The Journey of the *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 26(2): 59-61. <https://doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2017.1420726>

Schmidt, L. (2014). Introduction to the ISO 18626:2014 Press Release and Interview with Leif Andresen. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 24(3-4): 99-102. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2014.983215>

Schmidt, L. (2014). Review: Global Resource Sharing by Linda Frederiksen, Margaret Bean and Heidi Nance. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 23(4-5): 219-220. <https://doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2014.897287>

Schmidt, L.; Donlan, R. (2013). From the Editors: Do Your Part for Resource Sharing – Add to the Knowledge Base Through Writing and Publishing. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 23(3): 123-126. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2013.866865>

Schmidt, L. (2013). From the Editor: E-books Building the New Subscription Library. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 23(1): 1-3. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2012.759636>

Smith, D.; Hurd, J.; **Schmidt, L.** (2013). Developing Core Competencies for Library Staff: How University of South Florida Library Re-evaluated Its Workforce. *College & Research Libraries News*. 74(1): 14-35. <http://crln.acrl.org/content/74/1/14.full>

Donlan, R.; **Schmidt, L.** (2012). From the Editors: E-Resources in Interlibrary Loan – Breaking Departmental Barriers. *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve*. 22(3-4): 119-121. <http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1072303X.2012.734772>

Book Chapters

Schmidt, L.; Cho, S. (2016). Sharing Digital Collections and Content. In Beth Posner eds. *Library Information and Resource Sharing: Transforming Services and Collections*. Santa Barbara, CA: ABC-CLIO. 111-134.

Schmidt, L. (2013). Necessary Sacrifices. In Lisa Fraser and Jason Kuhl eds. *Time and Project Management Strategies for Librarian*. (23-32). Metuchen, NJ: Scarecrow Press. 23-31.

Other Publications

Schmidt, L. (2019). Swing Along! The Music of Early African American Composers. USF Libraries Exhibit. <http://exhibits.lib.usf.edu/exhibits/show/swingalong/swingalonghome/introduction/>

Schmidt, L. (2018). Copyright Tidbit: What is Copyright? [Video file]. <https://youtu.be/klyZueHDDWE>

Schmidt, L. (2018). Copyright Tidbit: Using Copyrighted Materials. [Video file]. https://youtu.be/Xu6I_i69EnM

Schmidt, L. (2018). Copyright Tidbit: Publishing and your ETD. [Video file]. <https://youtu.be/HN8E7jC80Zg>

Schmidt, L. (2017). Getting Started with Copyright. [Video file]. <http://tiny.cc/copyrightUSF>

Schmidt, LeEtta; Smith, Drew (2015). *USF Libraries TEACH Act Checklist*. http://guides.lib.usf.edu/ld.php?content_id=38047089

Schmidt, LeEtta; Smith, Drew (2015). *USF Libraries Fair Use Worksheet*. http://guides.lib.usf.edu/ld.php?content_id=15008723

Schmidt, L.; Burke, M. (2015). Copyright. *University of South Florida Tampa Library LibGuides* <http://guides.lib.usf.edu/copyright>

Hurd, Jessi; Jacobs-Dilley, Nancy; **Schmidt, LeEtta;** Smith, Dennis; Harmon, Gabi. (2010). *Performance Indicators*. Procedural document developed by the Core Competencies Task Force for use in annual and semi-annual staff evaluations at USF Tampa Library.

Schmidt, LeEtta. (2010). *Interlibrary Loan Manual*. University of South Florida, Tampa Library.

PRESENTATIONS

Schmidt, L. (2019) *Copyright and Scholarly Communication*. Presented at the 2019 TBLC VIP Conference: Communication is Key, Lakeland, FL.

Schmidt, L.; Boczar, J. (2018). *Scholarly Communication and Copyright: Providing services to library publication efforts*. Lightning Talk at the 2018 Digital Library Federation Forum, Las Vegas, NV.

Schofield, B.; **Schmidt, L.;** Hansen, D. (2018). *Untangling Copyright: A Crash Course for Creators*. Presented at the 2018 Association of Writers and Writing Programs Annual Conference, Tampa, FL.

Bae, P.; McGivney, J.; Posner, B.; **Schmidt, L.** (2017). *Library Information and Resource Sharing: Transforming Services and Collections*. Presented at the 2017 OCLC Resource Sharing Conference, Virginia Beach, VA.

Schmidt, L. (2017). *Finding Meaning in the Numbers*. Presented at the Atlas Systems Makerspace 2017, Virginia Beach, VA.

Schmidt, L.; Courtney, K.; Manning, C. (2015). *CC-BY: is there such a thing as too open in Open Access?* Presented at the 2015 Charleston Conference, Charleston, NC.

<http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1707&context=charleston>

Schmidt, L.; English, M. (2015). *Copyright and LIS Programs: Is it Time for a Formal Introduction?* Poster at the American Library Association Annual Conference, San Francisco, CA.

Schmidt, L. (2014, March). *All the Numbers a Library Needs to Live: Improve, monitor, connect and encourage with ILLiad data*. Presented at the 2014 ILLiad International Conference, Virginia Beach, VA.

Donlan, R., Cook, E.I., & **Schmidt, L.** (2013). "An Introduction to Scholarly Writing & Publishing for Librarians." Online webinar presented October 31, 2013:

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=V3Keo8oowyk>

Shrauger, K.; **Schmidt, L.;** Radnor, M. (2012, April). *Time is Money: Getting More Research Value from Staff with Extended Resource Sharing Duties*. Poster at the Florida Library Association Annual Conference, Orlando, FL.

Shrauger, K.; Radnor, M.; **Schmidt, L.** (2012, March). *Playing by the Same Rules: Consortia Experiences and Best Practices for ILL Loan Period Standardization*. Presented at the 2012 ILLiad International Conference, Virginia Beach, VA.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

International

- OCLC ILLiad Advisory Group (2016-2017)
- *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery, & Electronic Reserve*. ISSN: 1072-303X, Editor (2014-2018)
- *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery, & Electronic Reserve*. ISSN: 1072-303X, Assistant Editor (2012-2013)
- Quali Foundation for higher education open source software development, Open Library Environment Delivery (circulation) Module Project Team, Member (2011, 2014-2015)

National

- American Library Association

- American Library Association RUSA STARS Rethinking Resource Sharing Policies Committee, Member (2013-2017), Chair (2017-2018)
- American Library Association LLAMA SASS/RUSA STARS Cooperative/Remote Circulation Committee, Member (2011-2013)
- American Library Association RUSA STARS International Interlibrary Loan Committee, Member (2011-2013)
- Rethinking Resource Sharing Initiative, web master (2016-2019)

Regional

- Circulation/Resource Sharing ILS Implementation Working group, Chair (2016-2018)
- FLVC Resource Sharing Standing Committee, Secretary (2013-2015)
- SUL Resource Sharing Committee, Member (2012-2015), Vice Chair (2012-2015)
- Florida Virtual Campus Resource Sharing/ILL Task Force, Secretary (2012-2013)
- State University Libraries Public Services Planning Committee Resource Sharing Task Force, Vice Chair (2011)
- State University Libraries Public Services Planning Committee Subcommittee for Access Services, Member (2008-2012), Chair (2011)
- UBorrow Pilot and Implementation Team, State University Libraries Public Services Planning Committee, Member (2010-2012)
- RAPID Assessment Task Force for State University Libraries Public Services Planning Committee, Member (2010)

Institutional

- Faculty Executive Committee, Vice President/President Elect (2018-2020)
- General Education Counsel (2018-2021)
- USF Alumni Relations Council (2018-2019)
- Messaging Committee (2017-2019)
- ILS Implementation Planning Committee, chair (2016-2018)
- Roles, Qualitative Faculty Needs (2016)
- Continuity of Operations Committee (2016-2019)
- Open Textbook Committee (2015-2018)
- USF Tampa library Faculty Travel committee (2015-2017), chair (2017)
- LibGuides committee, to maintain and establish look and feel for LibGuides on library web site, (2015-2017)
- Web committee, to advise on information and appearance of library web site, (2015-2016)
- Assessment committee, to coordinate library assessment efforts, (2015-2017)
- Reinvisioning Reference 2 Training committee, (2012)
- Management Certificate Program, University of South Florida, personal and project coach for new participants (2011)
- Ares Implementation Team, (2011)
- Library Website Navigation Committee, (2011)
- Core Competencies Task Force, to develop core competencies for library staff to be referenced in the annual evaluation process, (2010)
- United Way Representative, (2004-2005)
- First Team, to develop an Information Commons in the library, (2003-2004)

AWARDS AND HONORS

- American Library Association RUSA STARS Publication Recognition Award, 2019 (<https://rusaupdate.org/2019/04/cho-and-schmidtd-chosen-for-the-stars-publication-recognition-award/>) for:
 - Schmidt, L.; Cho, S. (2016) Sharing Digital Collections and Content. In Beth Posner eds. Library Information and Resource Sharing: Transforming Services and Collections. Santa Barbara, CA: ABC-CLIO. 111-134.
- University of South Florida Outstanding Staff Award, 2004
- University of South Florida Staff Senate Quiet Quality Award, 2004
- Golden Key International Honour Society, University of South Florida, 2000

PROFICIENCIES

Web Development tools:

SQL, HTML, CSS, PHP, LibGuides, Wordpress, Omeka

Library Systems:

OCLC, ALEPH (ILS), Sierra (ILS), Kuali OLE (ILS), ILLiad, Ares, Aeon, Omeka